Filbrant, David

L e e e
From: Brace, Carl
Sent; {2 September 2019 07:50
To: DMScanning
Subject; 171532 - Reps Obj

Frome Anthony Cooke

Sent: 31 August 2019 16:46

Toz Brace, Carl

Subject: FW. planning application 171532 OBIECT

Subject: planning application 171532 DBIECT

Dear Sir,

fwish to voice my ohjection to the Bioor Homes proposal 171532,

£25 homes with only 1 access seems like they are building a ghetto, no facilities schools | retail premises, no infrastructure what
are they trying to achieve ?

Hive in Wellington Heath and the road is busy enough at times with another 600 + cars it wilf become dangerous and | do not
want to see our Village become a rat trap for peopie trying to avaid the chaos this will bring.

At least ensure that the trafflc that will use the Hereford road can access the Hereford road direct, what are Bloor homes 5o
scared of, why is the Viaduct such a barrier to them?

Why is a second entrance fexit for only emergency vehicles who will police that and what happens when the Key holder fails ?
This seems a poorly thought out application, or one that is designed to maximise buiiders profits at the sxpense of the home
awners and the surrcunding communities.

| BIECT very strongly to this application, and hope you wilt give # your due consideration.

Regards

Tany Cooke

Vermont, Horse Road Wallingtoen Heath HR8 1LP




